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From: Jim Pruss
Sent: Wednesday, 2 March 2011 11:01 AM

To: Len.iVIcDonal_

Subject: Mailingof flood report
Len

You wont know me but | am the GM of Seqwater’s operational assets. | understand that Barton Maher
has been talking to you regarding your assistance to review the report on the 2011 flood and the
potential for you to be an expert witness if required. | cant contact Barton at the moment and | don’t
have your phone numbers to ring you personally. However, | would appreciate some time to call you to
discuss expectations etc. Please feel free to call on below numbers or provide me with your contact
details and | will call you

Many thanks for agreeing to help in the process
Regards
Jim Pruss

Executive General Manager, Water Delivery
QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwater
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Level 4 240 Margaret Street, Brisbane City QLD 4000 Australia
PO Box 16146, City East QLD 4002
Website | www.seqwater.com.au
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